/0. —JACOB B. OWMEAL JR. GARAGE, TAST PALMYRA

This place in East Palmyra was built in 1846 and was kuoown

ag, District No. 7 Palmyra School. It was used until recently when
a o@ntral school was started in Hast Palmyra. Mr. and Mrs. J. B.

¢ Meal bought it for 25 for the storage of their farm implements.

STONES ¢ The stones are red lake stones on all sides with those
in front slightly smaller.
The horizontal and vertical joints are V's.

The mortar is pink.

The guoins are tooled limestone.

mNTELSﬁ The lintels are also tooled limestone.






